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Questions Received and Site Tour Questions 

Pineview Prospectus Meeting with Potential bidders March 13th, 2019 and Additional Questions Received 

This document includes information provided at the site tour, questions received from the site tour, and any 

additional questions received on the prospectus.  

General Information 

1. History of permit 

a. Thank you for your interest the prospectus to offer watercraft rentals at Pineview. Historically, 

this opportunity has been offered as part of a Granger-Thye permit and run through a sub-

contractor. The Forest Service has decided to offer this opportunity through an outfitting 

permit. We are soliciting proposals from interested parties to provide outfitting services at 

Pineview Reservoir on the Ogden Ranger District. Except for members of Congress, resident 

commissioners, and current Forest Service employees, any individual or entity may apply. 

2. Two year probationary period 

a. Whoever gets the permit will be put on a two year probationary period. The authorization may 

be extended up to 8 more years after acceptable performance for the first 2 years. All 

authorized use resulting from this offering will be considered priority use, as opposed to 

temporary use. The decision whether to issue a new permit to a holder is at the sole discretion 

of the authorized officer. 

3. Building Maintenance and Land Use 

a. Permittee is responsible for maintenance and utilities on the building. Definitions of 

maintenance and what is expected is explained in Appendix I of the Prospectus. The permittee 

will be charged a land use fee for the building. This is in addition to the 3%. The 2019 Fee is 

$140.59. It is subject to an annual increase for inflation.  

4. Public service 

a. The objective is to select the applicant whose proposal best meets the public need and offers 

the best value to the government. The primary basis for selecting the best qualified applicant is 

the demonstrated ability to provide high quality outfitting services to the public. A good 

applicant will meet the requirements of the prospectus, address the needs of the public and FS, 

and adhere to the terms and conditions of the permit.  

5. Concessionaire 

a. Pineview developed areas are under permit with a Concessionaire. This concessionaire manages 

these sites to for the enjoyment and benefit of the public. A fee is charged for entrance into day 

use areas. The permittee will need to work in conjunction with the concessionaire on the 

following issue: 

i. Boat Capacity- The concessionaire ensure that the number of boats on the water at any 

given time is within the capacity. 

ii. Overnight Anchor Fee 

iii. Shared Space 

6. Insurance 

a. The selected applicant(s) will have in force commercial general liability insurance covering bodily 

injury and property damage in a minimum of the following amounts: $500,000 property, 

$1,000,000 death or injury per individual, and $2,000,000 death or injury to more than one 

individual. The coverage shall extend to property damage, bodily injury, or death arising out of 
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the holder’s activity. The Forest Service recommends that holder put in place property 

insurance, as well.  

Questions from Site Tour 

1. Question: Can the permit be renewed or extended after 10 years?  

Answer: Yes, extensions are based on past performance and O/G permits can be extended without additional 

competition. Special use permits may be suspended, revoked, or terminated for any of the following reasons: 

Non-compliance with terms and condition of the special use permit; Failure to exercise the privileges granted; 

With consent of the holder; When, by its terms, a fixed or agreed upon time, event, or condition occurs; Reasons 

in the public interest. 

2. Question: What is the makeup of the selection committee? 

Answer: It has not yet been determined who will be on the selection committee. The anticipated make-up will 

be a member of the recreation staff from the Ogden Ranger District or Uinta Wasatch Cache National Forest 

(UWC); a financial or contracting person from the UWC; an USFS employee from another Forest.  

3. Question: How are proposals evaluated? 

Answer: Proposal will be evaluated on meeting the public need and offering the best value to the government.  

The Forest Service evaluation panel will evaluate each application package using the selection criteria and 

professional judgment. Proposals will be evaluated using a non-fixed weight method, rather than a 

mathematical scoring system. The following evaluation criteria are listed in descending order of importance: 

1. Operating Plan. Kind and quality of service proposed in terms of meeting public need as identified in 

the Operating Plan proposal. 

2. Business Plan. Outline of the stages of starting and managing your business. Development of 

business goals and how you intend to reach them. 

3. Experience and References. Experience and qualifications in operating boating services, outfitting 

services, and/or experience in other related fields. This will include the business experience, 

references, and evaluation of past performance information. 

4. Financial Information. Financial capability and/or backing of the applicant to perform the required 

services. 

5. Fees Charged to the Public. Fees charged to the public for the first three years. 

 

4. Questions:  How is the limit of boats on Pineview managed?   

Answer: Concessionaire manages the boat number based on water level in the reservoir. The selected applicant 

will have to work with the concessionaire closely to ensure that boat limits are not exceeded. 

5. Question: How is the Overnight Anchor fee managed? 

Answer:  Anchor fees are charged by the concessionaire and enforced by Weber County.  All boats anchored on 

the water after 10pm must purchase an anchor permit from the concessionaire. 

6. Question: What is the number of boats that can be stored overnight at the facility on cemetery point? 
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Answer: There is limited storage at Cemetery point boat ramp and not all of the boats and trailers can be stored 

at that location.  The successful bidder will likely need to store boats and or trailers off site. 

7. Question: Who owns the property/reservoir? 

Answer:  The property around and under Pineview is National Forest and managed by the Uinta-Wasatch-Cache 

National Forest. 

8. Question: Are water float toys allowed? 

Answer: No. 

9. Question:  How low has the water ever been at Pineview? 

Answer: The ramp at Cemetery Point has never been below the water level since the damn was reconstructed.  

Anderson Cove ramp may be below water level on dry years. 

10. Question: In regards to the number of boat trailers stored at cemetery point. Is a Jet Ski trailer 

considered a boat trailer?   

Answer:  Yes. 

11. Question: How are boats refueled and can they be refueled on the water?  

Answer: Successful applicant must meet all state requirements for storage and transportation of fuel.  State has 

limits on amount transported and stored.  No fueling of boats on the water will be allowed. 

12. Question: Can a business be sold to another entity and the permit transferred.   

Answer: If the business entity to which the business is sold is suitable to the Forest and the current permit is in 

good standing, i.e. satisfactory performance and meeting the terms and conditions of the permit, the FS can 

issue a new permit to the new business entity. The new business entity must submit an application. The Forest 

Service may contact referrals and review past performance of the new business.  

13. Question: How much is the anticipated revenue? 

Answer: Each bidder is expected to make their own appraisal of the business opportunity and viability offered in 

this prospectus. Historical estimates suggest that Annual Gross Revenue is more than $30,000 but not to exceed 

$85,000. However, actual Annual Gross Revenue could be higher.  

Additional Questions Received 

1. Question: How was the bid advertised? 

Answer: The Cover Letter advertising the Pineview Prospectus was sent to businesses in the region that 

advertised providing watercraft rentals.  

2. Question: Can food and beverage be provided? 

Answer: Yes, if it is prepared packaged food but no food preparation on site would be part of this permit. 


